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1 4 MAY 2015

Trevor Harrison
Fyi-request-2615-cf0d0548@requests.fyi.org.nz

Dear Mr Harrison

| refer to your email of 16 April 2015 making a request under the Official Information Act 1982.
Your request and my responses follow:

1) What actions are being taken to collect unpaid reparations from Mark Raymond Brewer?
Your request is refused under section 6(c) of the Official Information Act 1982.

By making available that information it would be likely to prejudice the maintenance of the law,
including the prevention, investigation, and detection of offences, and the right to a fair trial.

Please note that this is a conclusive reason for withholding official information.

Thank you for contacting the Ministry of Justice.

You have the right, under section 28(3) of the Official Information Act, to complain to the
Ombudsman about my decision to withhold some of the information requested.

Yours sincerely

David Tapp

Acting General Manager Collections
Legal and Operational Services
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